STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
GOVERNOR TATE REEVES

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

LIZ WELCH
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Shortlisted Respondents
1“]
FROM: Adrian Massey, Director 7&(& A
) Bureau of Building, Grounds and Real Property Management

RE: GS# 518-020

New Alcoholic Beverage Distribution Center

Mississippi Department of Revenue
DATE: July 29, 2024

sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk sk ke s sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sfeosie s ke sk sk sk sfeosie s ke sk sk sk seosie s sk sk sk sk sfeosie s sk sk sk sk sfeosie s sk sk sk sk sfeosie s sk sk sk sk sk oskosk sk

The Bureau of Building, Grounds and Real Property Management and Mississippi Department of
Revenue appreciate each company's presentation with regard to the subject project. We are happy
to announce that the Selection Committee has chosen Yates Construction, LLC, to provide
design- build services for this endeavor.
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cc: Chip Jones
Kellye Gray
Glenn Kornbrek
Kevin Ingram
Makayla Luper

BUREAU OF BUILDING, GROUNDS AND REAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
501 NORTH WEST STREET, SUITE 1401 B - JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39201 - TEL (601) 359-3621 - FAX (601) 359-2470



